REQUEST FOR AGENDA PLACEMENT FORM
Submission Deadline - Tuesday, 12:00 PM before Court Dates

sumrTTED BY: CJO ropay’s patk: 94/19/2022

COMMISSIONERS COURT

APR 2 5 2022

DEPARTMENT: CJO

SIGNATURE OF DEPARTMENT HEAD:
REQUESTED AGENDA DATE; 04/25/2022

SPECIFIC AGENDA WORDING:
5. Consideration of $62,328.00 from Management Training Corporation,

Sanders Estes Correctional Center as Payment in Lieu of Taxes for 2021-

PERSON(S) TO PRESENT ITEM:

SUPPORT MATERIAL: (Must enclose supporting documentation)

TIME: 2 minutes ACTION ITEM: v/
(Anticipated number ofiminutes needed to discuss item) WORKSHOP:
CONSENT:
EXECUTIVE:
STAFF NOTICE:
COUNTY ATTORNEY: v IT DEPARTMENT:
AUDITOR: v PURCHASING DEPARTMENT:
PERSONNEL: PUBLIC WORKS:
BUDGET COORDINATOR: ¢/ OTHER: v

This Section to be completed by County Judge’s Office

ASSIGNED AGENDA DATE:

REQUEST RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE’S OFFICE:

COURT MEMBER APPROVAL:| DATE:




180188 Johnson County Court ] 425 CHECKNO. 42501260 DATE 04/12/22
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Kaz Hardin

Subject: FW: For 4/25/22 Court

From: Jim Hudspeth <jhudspeth@johnsoncad.net>
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 10:32 AM

To: Paula G. Reid <paular@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: RE: For 4/25/22 Court

* External sender - use caution with links or attachments *

Paula,
Yes, this is the amount they pay in lieu of taxes for the county $56,840 and LTR. $5,488 for a total of 562,328

Jim Hudspeth, RPA, RTA, CTA, CSTA, CCA
Executive Director/Chief Appraiser

Central Appraisal District of Johnson County
109 N. Main St.

Cleburne, TX 76033

(817) 648-3000 Main Office Number
(817) 645-3105 Fax

hitp://www.johnsoncad.com

This e-mail and any attached files are deemed privileged and confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If
you are not one of the named recipient(s) or believe that you have received this message in error, please delete this e-mail and any attachments and notify the sender
immediately. Any other use, re-creation, dissemination, disclosure, forwarding or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications
are not secure, and therefore the Central Appraisal District of Johnson County does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. However, the Appraisal
District reserves the right to monitor the transmission of this message and to take corrective action against any misuse or abuse of its e-mail system or other components of
its network.

From: Paula G. Reid <paular@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2022 3:00 PM

To: Jim Hudspeth <jhudspeth@johnsoncad.net>

Cc: Rachel Sitler <rsitler@johnsoncountytx.org>; Kay Hardin <khardin@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FW: For 4/25/22 Court

Importance: High

Hi Jim,

The attached check was received on April 13™ from the Venus Prison.
We have it on the court agenda for approval on the 25"
Can you please confirm that the payment is in lieu of taxes for 20219

Thhank you,
ol Reid



From: Paula G. Reid

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 8:33 AM

To: Rachel Sitler <rsitler@johnsoncountytx.org>; Kay Hardin <khardin@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc: Kathy Blackwell <KathyB@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: For 4/25/22 Court

Ladies,

This will be on the 4/25 court.
Hard copies in folder.

Thhants you,
Qoder QReid



